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482018

> Back to OneMotoring

‘Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Ownier 10:

Viehicle Details

Viehicle Ma.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Viehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Englne No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligihlllh:

PARF EII!;ibithr Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

GP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Apr 2019

PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
6271

5LT2015Y

No

08 Apr 2017

AUDI

A3SEDAN 1.0 TFS1S TRONIC (LED)
Silver

2017

CHZ549608
WAUZZZBV7)1015248
85.0kW (113bhp)
$24.479.00

210ct 2017

210ct 2017

0

$16.271.00

Yes
200xt 2027
£12.203.00

20 0ct 2027

A-Car up to 1600ce & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$41.781.00
£35.631.00
$47,834.00

nupn:wn.mguv.uglwmmmqmmn-umyrmlmmwagmw FFUMNG | I _ U= udususd ) |



_ Shiﬂex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 10:43 AM

To: '‘Boo seng yak' .

Cc ‘Adrian Ling": 'SUR': 'Carrine Leong'; ‘jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg’; 'Chang Chee
Sing’

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLT2015Y - OD AIG - SURVEYED 8 APR 19

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirmed final fig $ 10.607.52 @ 5 days of repairs before excess $ 0/- & GST.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice 1o us for close case.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-31561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fas: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubs industrial Park, Ubd dvenue 1, §02-25 | S{408533)

From: Boo seng yak [mailto:boojohnny@gmall.com]

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 2:28 PM

To: Adrian Ling <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; shirleyHiew @lkkauto.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong
<carrine leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FiNAL REVISION - SLT2015Y - OD AIG - SURVEYED 8 APR 19

Hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate and photographs of damaged parts is attached
Please confirm repair cost of $10,607.52 (@ 5 days.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



 Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 1:13 PM

To: glory tan@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR

Ce: allanwu@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Claims’; claims@premiumautocare.com.sg
Subject: RE: Supplementary item photos for SLT 2015 Y

Attachments: SUPPLEMENTARY.pdf

Hi Glory,

Supplementary approved by insurance.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408333)

From: glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg [mailto:glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 32:40 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; claims@premiumautocare.com.sg
Subject: Supplementary item photos for SLT 2015 Y

Dear all,

Please refer to the attached for check items, supplementary item photos for SLT 2015 Y. Please revise and get it back
to us.

Supplementary item,

1. Front bumper closing element-lower centre. (SGD 488)

Check Item number in marked estimate,

13. Wheel housing liner — RH. (5GD 158)
24. Bonnet lift cylinder — RH. (SGD 128)

Thank you.

Best Regard,
Glory Tan
Bodyworks Department

Premium Automobiles Ple Lid g s ssmw
55 Ubi Rond 1 Road Singapore 408699



p. +65 6388 2323 [ +65 684] 1183
e. glorv lan@premiymauto.com.sg  w. www.sudi.com.sg
~ Audi Shewroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



_ Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) < ShirleyHiew®@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 10:47 AM

To: ‘Claims’

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLT 2015 ¥

Hi Sheila,

Excess update to $0/-.

Thank you.

Best Regards.

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Syr@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
ik 51, Paya Uty Intustrial Park, Ukl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408333)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@ premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 9:37 AM

To: 'shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)' <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto,com>; 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLT 2015 Y

Hi Shirley

With regards (o excess , the driver have provided additional details to prove she have more than 2 years driving
license,

Please see attached document

Kindly advise

Thank you

Best Regon
Sheila M sl
Claims Ady s

Premiwm Awtumalifles Pre Ll I

55 Ui Rowad 1 Fopd Spngapone ARG

™ 0% 03k i, =65 676K Y825 1, +6S 684 1%

e pldinsetpey At coqttap W wwsnudi copnsg

Al Show oo N 0 entoe Jesoidin Rl Singspiore 159938 [ 08 bEI6 2221



~ Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®@I|kkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 2:56 PM

To: ‘Claims Dept’

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5LT 2015 Y

Dear Kelvin,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLT 2015Y (Excess $ 3,000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection,

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims Dept [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 1:59 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: OD CLAIM FORSLT 2015 Y

Dear All,
Survey was done today by Adrian, Kindly assist to update repair approval.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor

Premiom Automobiles Pre Lod meg v ywnzzniw
£5 Ubi Road | Rosd Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +63 6768 9911 rmsnm 1183

¢. cluims @ premiumaulo ComM.Sg W, Www.a m.
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Almdn Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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411872019 Marimen 8-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with !
*SLT2015Y (32571787915G)
oD
Apr'S 2019 12:00PM

[WEE CONGYOU]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

[Reply || Reply All || Mark as Unread | | Print Message | | Delete Message || Forward | ]
From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (A1G_SG), sent on 18/04/2019 11:20 AM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$12129,00) - SLT2015Y - Claim Handler: Mohd Zaways, Norsazan

Approved: 12129,00:Submit survey report in merimen, Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary Items / Insbour.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY B
There are no GoCUMments.

H@:ﬂm.nﬁmmmﬂdﬂmﬂmmm=mﬂw}wm1Hmuﬂd-1muumlmd=1mmld-?... 12




4182018 Merimen a-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :
*SLTI015Y (3257 1787915G)
oD
Apr S 2019 12:00PFM

[WEE CONGYOU]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

[ Reply | | Reply Al | | Mark as Unread | | Print Message | | Delete Message | | Forward |

From ALG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AlIG_SG), sent on 09/04/2019 14:36 FM.

To LKKHWQ - .
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5811641,00) - SLT2015Y - Claim Handler: Mohd Zaways, Norsazani

Approved: 11641,00:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary itams [/ labour.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no cocuments.

hitps:/{singapore. merimen.com/claims/index cfimMusebox=8VCmall&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&linbaxid=1483853&IDomainld=11&I0bjId=7... 1/2



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sesorsesr)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

S}mfmrul
Tel: §256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408833
Ann:  Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani Date: 16 Apr 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : 5LT2015Y Accident Date : 05/04/2018
Make - AUDI A3 SB Policy No. : 1700067995
Assignment Date  : 08/04/2019 Excass : 5%0.00
Date of Inspection  : 08/04/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 5 days
Inspection Al : Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (LUBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front ofs portion and parts claimed are consistent 1o the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 58 23,030.00
Revised Amount 5% 12,129.00
Check Itams (Estimaled) 58 1.035.00
Tolal 5% 13,164.00
Lump Sum Repair 8%
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 55
Pre-Accident Value 55 92,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 5% 47 ,834.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 55 44 166.00
Remarks
( X ) Thevehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.

()

(X)

Kindly let us have your authorisation.
The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised o invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments : Supplementary amount is § 488.00.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresno1sesoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments{@ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Lid. From; LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833
Attr: Date: 08 Apr 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLT2015Y Accidant Dale : 05/0472018
Make : AUDI A3 SB Puolicy No. : 1700067995
Assignment Date  : 08/04/2018 Excess : 8%0.00
Dale of Inspection  : 08/04/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 5 days
Inspection At : Premium Automoblles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408659

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent o the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 85 22.542.00
Revised Amount 8% 11,641.00
Check Items (Estimated) 8% 1.035.00
Total 55 12.676.00
Lump Sum Repair 8%
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value :5% 92,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebate 8% 47.834,00
Salvage Value 8%
Margin for Repair 8% 44,166.00
Remarks
( X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.

Kindly lel us have your authorisation,
The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other commenis :
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass repart l;n-n'[l:[lt' Pl Geiriyiin oF v SCCRDEDE 1D A0 LD THE CANIME FOOEEE
2 This Form rmst be completed by the Policyholder andiorn it Authorised Driver
A inlormation provided muost be as ruthlie and sccursls as possible  Any willul misrepresentation of witholding of maierial lacts may allow insurance corpaniss o

repudiale policy habilty

4 Thi msus gnd gccaplnnce of s Form By raurance companies B nof an sdmisson of policy lasdity on e part of B inLursEnce companes
5. Any false reporting may be referred io the Police for immstigation.

f., Thes raport will be forwanded by the insurers of e GIA Records Mansgemant Centre established by the General Insutance Associaten of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal cojses of this mepor will, lor 8 lee, b8 made avalable upon applcation by interesied pares
T. By e lndgement of e repar 1o he e, you hemeby comsant b tha anchiving of this reparl al ihe cenire and o copsss of he repan being mads avaliatils

nforesaid

Date Of Repor
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Cauntry/Siate of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

05/04/2018 21:13

050472012 12:50

315 OUTRAM ROADOS S(169074) CARPARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phane Mo
Alternalive Phone No
Veahicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insuranca policy
far repair 1o your vehicle?

If No. Please state action lo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Orivar

NRIC Mo

Date O1 Birth

Decupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Addrass

SLT2015Y

WEE CONGYOU

S81096271
CONGYOU@RHOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL ) +65-9TBB5930
OTHERS-87885830

ALDI
A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI 8 TRONIC

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

170006729501

CHEONG SU ME!, DAWN
SBE08446D

12/02/1986

INDOOR

120572017

1 YEAR AND 10 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-R5877175

DAWN.CHEONGEHOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 24



Address 26 FLORA ROAD #06-02
Postcode 509742

Was driver an employea of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OTHER - FIANCEE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle S

Insurance Company ol Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle involved In this accldent? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accidant 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/ulfering accident claims assistance, NQ
Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

¥Vas the accident raparted o the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Proseculion glven? NO

If Yes, against whom?
Clreumstances of Accident

1118 INDICATES ROUGHLY WHERE CAR WAS PARKED/1: MYCAR / 2. OTHER PARTY 2)QUICK HEADCHECK TO RIGHT,
AS | WAS EXITING CARPARK LOT AND NEARING THE BROKEN YELLOW LINES AND DID NOT SEE ANY APPROACHING
CARS. 3)DID NOT NOTICE ANY CAR TURNING FROM LANE A. 4)APPROX 5M BETWEEN LANE A AND B, BUT VIEW IS AT
AN ANGLE 5)DID NOT EXPECT ANY CAR TO TURN FROM OPPOSITE SIDE LANES C/D/E AS THAT IS AGAINST TRAFFIC
6)0THER DRIVER APPROACHED VERY FAST SPEED IN CARFPARK AT ABOUT 20KM/H, TOO LATE TO STOP. -ONLY
VIDEQ RECORDING WAS A TRUNCATED COPY FROM OTHER DRIVER'S DASHBOARD CAM. -| REQUESTED EARLIER
VIEW OF THE ONLY RECORDING BUT OTHER DRIVER HAS REFUSED TO PROVIDE. -OTHER DRIVER HAS ALSO
REFUSED TO PROVIDE POST-COLLISION PHOTOS C DESPITE HAVING AGREED PRIOR TO MOVING THE CARS TO AN
UNCBSTRUCTIVE LOCATION. 7)SUSPECT OTHER PARTY TURNED FROM LANE C AS THIS LANE | CANT REALLY SEE
INTO, AND ALSO GIVEN THE TRAJECTORY OF HIS CAR.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachmeant? YES
Was thare any video caplured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJEBDOM
Vehicle Maka/Model/Colour AUDI A4 SEDAN DARK GREY
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver MICHAEL WONG MING KWONG
NRIC/Passport Number S5TEE3085Z
Contaci Nurmnber 217609096
Address

Fapa 2 of 24



Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page Jof 24
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : WEE CONGYOU (HUANG CONGYOLI) Vehicle No. : SLT2015Y
Pariod of Insurance + 21 0ct 2018 To 20 Oct 2018 Paolicy No. : 1700067985-01
Engine No. : CHZ548608 Endorsement No,

Chassis Na. : WALIZZZBVTJ1015248 Issued Date : 13 Sep 2018

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Mode! AUDI A3 Sedan 1.0 TFS| S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 989,00 CC Sum Insured : Markel Value First Year of Registration : 2017
Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car - No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Persans Entilled 1o Drive®

#) Tha Foscyholde

1) Ary aitvel peracn who in diveng on e Poleyhoder's ofthes o wilh e Dormesson

This Poiley will incemnity S Policyboiter of ety susvonsad driver only if heshe mests the specilied spe conailion
T nEee 10 py & BIonal s of $3,000 s v oy ancley? e speiistomd Erigey Espmis” (VI0A™] # Yoo ore of Your Authioneod Driser |Ramss or unna wil| | wncier tha aps of 23 endior s e than J
s driving espomencg

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as to usa®

s iy b socm|, Aomants and pleasune purposes and b e Palicyholoers busines

Thas Policy doed not cover wsa e hine of reveand, ditving Wibon, drving best, iescp paon-makig resabilily
Dulrues O R b gy purpane i connachon win Sotor Trds

il of spsved-iwiting. ihe carrege of goods ofher i REMEIEE iN CONTHCRGN Wi BNy TEoe o

Loss of Use 1800cs - 20K10cc Cptiomal

+ Limitafions mmnGensd noparatve by Sectior & of ihe Monr Vehndes (Thig-Party Risks ans Comparsation) At (Cap 158) and Section 85
Included urder e Neadings

_
Section 1
Firm - $0 Own Darmage - $0 Thel - 50 Flood Cover - $0

of the Road Treemport Act, 1EET (Malesyssn], @w nof i b

Sachon 2
Propsry Damage - B0

Windscreen - 100

Named Driver and EXCESS (whare anpicatic

WEE COMGYOU [HUANG CONGYDIL)

\TED REPAIR

APPROVED REFPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RE

Y A Cintormer Servics Center Aad 55 Uty Road | Singapore dDRSRE S35EIL1

Foe o Agprievad Reportmg CentresAsG Authonsad Hepiirern, Desss oootact Sur Fd-Foul Bocen arergency RoSne B +85 £330 6200, Almmalivedy, you may e 10 ARG ewtmls ey S O G
e ANG B0 Wiahis App Simply sasrch sno downised AR BE° trom iTumes or Googe Py

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD

VW Pty cmrlify vt o poicy io which this Cartifesin of [musance st is S 9 scoors e wan e provcns of 0 Mot Visteckes(Thin sty Hiks and Compeneateon | Aot (Cap 18R P IV of
Bio Bond Transport Ao 1GO7 (Malrvninl mnd Mot Vetiicies TThind Pany Misks | Buies 15060 | Mamaes)

DA BOT AT ACS

LA SR R T A | AR T S T R T s

0504125284
oM
PREMILM LEASING -OKT
281 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 158038 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Undarwritten by AIG Asta Pacific Insurance Ple, Lid AUTHORISED REFRESENTATIVE o i



24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 b3$b t2uu
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

~
fmmm. 24-hour AIG Aule Emergency Hotling provide for you? What should | do in the avent of an accident?
s Immecas sssstance sher on accident . Hmﬂﬂﬂmw;“hl'lﬂm 4
Empmency breskdown service . Do nof scmil of Secwss faull or biama wi e partyl e
. ToWINg SRnice (acocent or Hon-sccxend reisied | 0 Report the aoodent o us with your actident sefucle (whather damaged or nol)
. Agheics on Molor Claims procsdurns: wmwﬂmﬂ mmummwmnmuh
el Aeleral Asyutance ol wersing the
: i +  Bubmit WrrSummons/Comespandsnces from thid party(ies) 1o MG
mrriaiely
If no ene Is injured in the accident:
»  You ate ool required K ke sy polce e
. Flecord vehicie NUMmber, NEme ANd SOGMEES, MAEUTANCE COMpany and poscy number of The Ether driver(e) e ywecn(i |
. Colec detaly [name, sddress and contact nuritess) of withsssss andior iry to lake photographs of the soene af the acodent
. Asport e acctent 1o us wih your accident vehiche (wheiher Samaged or not) via our approved reporing centies o Buiferyed repairers within 34 hours of the nesd
working day of the scodsnt
if the accident involves injuries or damage to government property & vehicles, foreign registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:
. AEpon P BCcoen| i ine pohce, provadng full deiain of fhe croumstinoss of e Soooe
" Recens vahicle nummber, name and sddress, insurance company Bnd poikcy number of fhe ottr driver{s] end vehicles) i applictse
+  Colwc detsils |weme. aidress and contact numser) of witieasss snidier iry to teus photogmphs of the scens of the acoiden.
. Aeport Me acciter 1o o8 with your scooar vahicks (whithir damaged o nol) vin o approved reporting canfres or muthomeed repairars witfin 34 Hours of e nest woreng
dmy of the soceisnt
b _
f ™

LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for delails. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotline number (65) 64198-3000 for assistance.

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Renlal Car Company
resarves the righl 1o verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subjec! to lhe terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy ssued to the policyholder.

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your

accident claim.

2. Your rental car will be made available within 5§ working hours of actlvation with the Rental Car Company.

3. Al the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accidant
Repon from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced.
The number of days 15 based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
eniitlerment is stated in the Policy

Rental cars are stnctly for use in Singapore only

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will ba chargeahble by the Rental Car Compary on per day
basis

Upgrade of Rental Car is avallable upan request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

£

@

=

|Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.

Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Guillemard Road Singapore 398840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm

*The Werswl Car Compamy's Tonme & Corsmons agedy (8 mduncable secun®y Seposit. swcess kshify o tha Barmad Car Collsan Demagn Water, #6c)

\ >,
IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholdars are hereby warned that under the
Molor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Acl (Cap.98), it shall be unlawful for any person lo use or cause of permil any
olher parson io use 8 molor vehicle withoul a valid palicy of insurance under the Act.

The Policyholder is further wamed that on the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Cerfificate ol Insurance and the Policy 1o
the insurance company. If the Certificale of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration to that effect mus! be made.
Faillre o comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensalion) Act (Cap.88).

This Palicy will cease to be valld once the motor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of interesl has been duly
notified 1o and agreed lo by the insurance company concerned . If the insurance company agrees to cover the new ownar, they will issue
a new Caertificale of Insurance in the new ownar's nama. The premium chargeable may vary according 1o the new owner's profile.

YOt ST A2



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Emall: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate ' Accident Repairs
Waorkshop :  UblRoad1

Contact No - 6366 2323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference ¢ PA/OD/0449/2019/KK
Date i 7-Apr-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Wee Cong You
Address 29 Flora Road

#06-02

Singapore 509742
Telephone HP +65 97885930
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1700067995-01
Vehicle No SLT2015Y
Model Code Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI
Model / Year Oct-17
Engine No CHZ 549808
Chassis No WALUZZZBYV7]1015248
Mileage -
Date In 5-Apr-19
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 5-Apr-19

Place of Accident

315 OUTRAM ROAD 05(169074) CARPARK



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:684]1 1183

Telefax

imat i LT 201

Estimated
S/N Mature of Jobs Charges

To remove , check and reinstall front wire harness P
1 for headlight, horns , outside temperature sensor S/N S 360.00.
and headlight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, rhs front

bumper , rhs front fender , bonnet and rhs 5 Z,TJUE.DE;!- 1259

2
headlight. Reorganize crash management
components. Reinstall all parts removed.
|~ x
To respray front bumper , bonnet and rhs front -
3 fender.__ 5 E,Eﬂp.ﬂﬂ f1ap
4 Torenew rhs front rim and carry out wheel SIN 6 280.00 S
alignment.
5 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N § 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : S 6,032.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax
ial Li i i No. SLT 2
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

1 FRONTBUMPER A0 s 183000 <~ 4°“
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS M # 5 170.00 ¥

3 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH 7+ ¢ 5 35.00 ~

4  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - RH ¢ “~~ 5 270.00 -+

S FRONT BUMPER TRIM COVER-RH A~ “— s 148.00

6  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ADAPTER -RH A7 * 3 34.00 *

7  AIRGUIDE GRILLE-RH b 5 171.00 *

8 FRONTFENDER-RH  ~gbd_d 5 776.00 —

9 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS I¢ A9 5 65.00 -

10  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - RH ‘Bef~ 5 35.00 =

11  FRONT FENDER BRACE Gt 5 88.00 ~

12 WHEEL HOUSING LINER SEAL-RH M7 " 5 31.00

13 WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Woln 5 158.00

14  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS  NT 1§ B1.00

15  BONNET S 2,898.00 ~

16  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS 3 149.00 ~

17 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION | T 3 25.00+

18 BONNET STRIKER - RH N 3 100,00

19  BONNET STRICKER - LH s 100.00+
20 FRONT LED HEADLIGHT-RH ot $  5,029.00 ~

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 12,193.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 65841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLT 2015 Y
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
21 ELECTRONICS POWER MODULE R, _ s 693.00 &
22 FRONT LED HEAT SINK - RH J N8 e 5 666.00 ©
23 LIGHT CONTROL UNIT S S08.00 &
24 BONNETLIFT CYLINDER-LH/RH vy 5 128.00 «
25 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEAM ) 5 660,00
26  FOAM FILLER PIECE I e 5 172.00 *
27 FRONT BUMPER COVER o O 5 111.00
28 ALUMINIUMRIM Lot 3 666.00 -
29  RUBBERVALVE L 4 s 13.00 +
30 SUNDRIES Négs $ 700.00 ~
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 16,510.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 6,032.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 22,542.00
All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved 3 : ; 0

Spare parts are Special Neti

~b%



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

A - - . -

L

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts In the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086939
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:5841 1183
Emall: Nora khal@premiumauto.cam.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Reg No. 19-9302271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/DD/0449/2019/KK
78 Shenton Way Date 15-Apr-19
#07-16 AIG Bullding |Sarvice Advisor Kee Siang
Singapore 075120 Pages 1ofl
Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SLT 2015 Y
Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Modal No Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TF5!
Quantity Description " Unit Price Amount
Parts
rf
1 Front bumper Closing Element - Lower Centre ¢ n“'"'"’h_{t s 488.00 7

GRAND TOTAL S 4B8.00
Far Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd
y/ 'fd{ﬂ o
( "-‘_.I] -

) 7
‘,ﬁ[t _f‘-:: ¢

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauio.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No 1 B366 2323

Fax No +  BB41 1183
Reference r PAICD/O4452019/KK
Date + T-Apr-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name ¢ Mr. Wee Cong You
Address : 20 Flora Road

#06-02

Singapore 508742
Telephone ¢ HP +65 97885930
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. :  1700067995-01
Vehicle No : SLT2015Y
Model Code :  Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI
Model / Year : Oct17
Engine No :  CHZ 549808
Chassis No I WAUZZZBVTJ1015248
Mileage $ -
Date In : 5-Apr-18
Liability -
Excess Cost P -
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :+  5-Apr-18

Place of Accident : 35 0UTRAM ROAD 05(1689074) CARPARK



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 8841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLT 2015 ¥

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges
To remove , check and reinstall front wire harness for
1 headlight , horns , outside temperature sensor and SIN § 360.00 360.00
headlight washer assy.
To dismantie and renew front bumper , rhs front
2 bumper ' rhs front fender , bonnet and rhs headlight. $ 2700.00 1,250.00
Reorganize crash managemeni components
Reinstall all parts removed.
3 To respray front bumper , bonnet and rhs front fender. $ 2,500.00 1,100.00
4 Torenew rhs front rim and carry out wheel alignment. S/N 3 280.00 280.00
5 To carry out diagnostic check. SN § 192.00 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 6,032.00 3,182.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLT 2015 Y

Dam Pa
SIN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER s 1,830.00 § 1,464.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 3 170.00
3 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH $ 3500 § 27.52
4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT -RH $ 270.00
5 FRONT BUMPER TRIM COVER - RH -] 148.00
6 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ADAPTER - RH s 34.00
7 AIR GUIDE GRILLE - RH s 171.00
8  FRONT FENDER - RH B 776.00 § 622.00
9  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 65.00
10 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - RH -] 3500 § 27.76
11 FRONT FENDER BRACE $ 88.00 § 69,84
12 WHEEL HOUSING LINER SEAL - RH -] 31.00
13 WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH 3 15800 § 126.00
14 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS ] 81.00
15  BONNET 3 2,898.00
16  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 149.00
17  BONNET EDGE PROTECTION $ 25.00
18 BONNET STRIKER - RH $ 100.00
19 BONNET STRICKER - LH 5 100.00
20 FRONT LED HEADLIGHT - RH 3 502900 § 4,023.20
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 12,193.00 § 6,360.32




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLT 2015 Y

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N__ Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
(= s 6,360.32

21 ELECTRONICS POWER MODULE 5 683.00

22  FRONT LED HEAT SINK - RH 5 666.00

23 LIGHT CONTROL UNIT $ 508.00

24  BONNET LIFT CYLINDER-LH/RH $ 128.00 $ 102.00

25 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEAM § 660.00

26 FOAM FILLER PIECE s 172.00

27 FRONT BUMPER COVER -1 111.00

28  ALUMINIUM RIM ] E6600 § 532.40

29 RUBBER VALVE s 13.00

30 Added parts - see attached L 488.00 § 3a0.00

<} ) SUNDRIES s 70000 § 40.80
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 16,510.00 3 7,425.52
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES H 6,032.00 § 3,182.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 22,542.00 3 10,607.52
All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legena Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare paris are Specal Neit



Premium Automobiles

55 Upi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel - 6368 2323 Fex: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto com sq / claims@premiumauto com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Reg No. 19-8902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PAIODID448/201 BIKK
78 Shentan Way Date 15-Agr-19
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Kea Siang
Singapore 079120 Pages 1of1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SLT 2015 Y
Tal: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audl A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI
| Quantity Description Unit Price  Amount
Parts
1 Front bumper Closing Element - Lower Centre $ 48800 £ 380.00

GRAND TOTAL S 488.00 | $ 390.00

For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Authonsed Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Name
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost :

Liability :

Remarks :

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai al
Tel:6768 8828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183

Singapore 079120 Nora_khay@ premiumauto.com.sg

Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
YrRefl: SLT2015Y PA/OD/O449,2019'MAS

T June 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLT 2015 Y, Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLT 2015 Y, c¢laimant,
Mr. Wee Congyou, please find the related document per attached.

. A copy of the Onginal invoice no. 85013853 - §811.350.05
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clanfication. please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AIG-SLT2015Y

from
Telephone +65-
Teleftax  +85-
EMall

Qur department
Our Raf

Your Raf

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pie Lic
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159090
Tealephone (65) 8588 1111
Telefax  [65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (85) 6336 2323
Teletax  (65) 684 11183



€11,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

o Rpgh Cerlrn Lingaposs Al w TR s Lentbe I:I'Im Cé#rs CHitmMar Laras ] -
I8 e g B ome 2B Adwmeira Baoms B e ® el | By e 7 #3505 7020
oo R i - i e
Page 1 1:la BST Reg. No. 1999@22TIM
Invoice: BESB13853 Account: ADDE (T 1]
AlE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD HIG ASIA PACTFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
WOTOR CLAIN [EPT Date : B/06I2019 MOTOR CLAIN DERT
AIE BUILDING AIE BUILDING
T8 SHENTOM WY Order ¢ GLT2OISY T8 SENTON WY
W16 7-18
SINGAPORE @912 979129 Term 3R SINGAFORE 073129
Regn Mo, : SLTERIEY (v  3S&AQ) Regn Date: B1/10/2017 Mileage: 27738 MIP No.: 49120
Model: AZ SEDAN 1.8 TFS1 BUMANG Chassiss WALTTIAVTIIRIS2AR Engine; CHI SA%GR8 Dept: U
USE Mo.t
You have been assisted by :~ UB-Jiayes {1371
Datails Oty Uni Price Amouni
S BODYWORX W B0 | Lo 0.8

T0 REMOVE, ECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE
WARNESS FOR HEADL 1GHT, HORNS, QUTSIDE
TENPERATURE SENSOR AND HERDLIGHT WASHER RSSY
5 BODYMORX " 1250. 00 .00 1,250, 00

| 10 DISWWTLE AND REMEW FRONT BUWPER, RHS |
FRONT FENDER AND RS HEROLIGHT. REDRGANISE

CRAGH MANAGENENT COMPONENTE, REINSTALL I
ALL PARTS RENOVED
S | BODYMORK " 1100, 20 .00 1, 100,80
TO RESPRAY FRONT RIMPER GND RS FRONT FEMDER |
S | BODYMORK s Ty 1oo 280, 00
TO RENEM RHS FRONT RIN AND CRESY OUT WHEEL
AL IGENT |
5 | BODYMORK " 192,00 | 108 19,00
TO CRARY OUT DIRGNOSTIC CHEDK
1| AAUERS1TTAD HERDL1GHT Less gom 1.00 : 509, M N AW
Y | A8VSE211868 1R) 5K FENDER 8/4/19 Less B2 1.0 .50 622.0
Sub-Total
7% GST
Grand Total

Custormiar



11D,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Mgl Camies TiigagsiEe Bluaaniira kerveie Lortin Uts Tprvsiw Camiten

D mrwmmrrgli p Bt S Rwasrut g Bl (LYY SRR -'il-fl_.hn‘"-—. IJ“J].]l
sty [ e enn RIS VOICE" 1 - O, .
M el 47T EIED et wunun  Cog h |lmm
Page 2 11:10 BST Reg. Mo 159902271H
Inveice: 8513853 focount: ARRRE (T ]|
AIE REIA PACIFIC INSURRNCE PTE LTD RIE ASTR PRCIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD
WOTOR CLAIN DEPT fate : @7/86/2019 MOTOR CLAIN DEPT
ATE BUTLDING RIE BUILDING
TH SHENTON MAY Order : SLTEDISY T8 SHENTON WRY
M7-16 #7-18
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Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SLT2015Y

PA/ODO4492019K
18" April 2019

1

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Muake & Model

- w

Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No. :
Vehicle Mileage :
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No

Own Damage Excess :
Accident Date

Place

Repair Cost

WIP No. :

Hepairer's Name

['We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired 1o my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFS1 8V
WAUZZZEVTJ1015248
SLT215Y

27729 KM

Mr. Wee Congyou
1700067995-01

Waiver

05/04/2019

315 Outram Road 05 (169074) Carpark
s 11,350.05

49120

Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd

full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature
Time

Date

DMSCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - 5LT 2015 Y

from

Telaphone +65-
Telefax  +65-
Mabile +65-
Our departmant
Your Claim Ref
Our Rel

Data

total pages

Pramium Automaobiles Pie Lic
Showroom

8 Leng Kea Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 8566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 37323

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubl Road 1

Singapore 4086889
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

JDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

.ame of Policyholder  : WEE CONGYOU (HUANG CONGYOU) Vehicle No. : SLT2015Y
Period of Insurance {21 0ci 2018 Ta 20 Oct 2018 Paolicy No. : 1700067885-01
Engine No. : CHZS48608 Endorsement No. @

Chassis No. * WALUZZZBVTJ1015248 Issued Date * 13 Sep 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Madeal ALDI A3 Sedan 1.0 TFS! S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage - 999.00 CC Sum Insured @ Marke! Value First Year of Registration : 2017
Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Parsons Entitled to Drive®
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

.++CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Motified Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned | Adj Rpt Ad) Submitted _|Ins Auth'ed Status
Main |08 Apr 2019 29 Sorahie $$10,607.52 |$$10,607.52 guning o Morver
T J | ew net | Cancel Case |

Referance

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - |[Created by insurer]
WEE CONGYODU, 10i 581096271, Tel: +6539999999

~[05/04/2019 12:00 - :59
- sLT2015Y Bate of Loas: |13 ehe and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]]

0D / 32571787915G FobeHCaYer | 1200067995 (Comprehensive)

- Eacess [530.00
Premium Automoblles Pe Lid (UBI) 55 Utd Acad 1, 408699 Ubl - Tel: 57689828/9827/9911

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. ($G) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Lim, Sheng Yang] Shengrang.Lim@aig.com
LK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6356-1561 .. [Handied by ADRIAM LING) ... [Final Rpt due 17/04/2019]
CHEDNG SU ME], DAWN (33 / Fernale) , NRIC: SBSD64460D, Tel +B6585877175 Email: DAWN.CHEONGEHOTHAIL.COM

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Man |

AIG_SG (1B/04/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5512129,00) - SLT2015Y - Clalm Handler: Mohd Zaway...
AIG_SG (10/04/2019): SLT2015Y / OD / 05/04/2019 / Coverage & Excess update
AlG_SG (09/04/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$11641.00) - SLT2015Y - Claim Handier: Mohd Zaway ...
AlG_SG (09/04/2019): SLT2015Y / OD / 05/04/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Creats New Task | Complete T

Dus Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?
| Mo regults.
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of 3
Claim Documents
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Apr 5 2019 12:00PM
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Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg vo1sssor1s8r;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408533

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkaulo.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

::g g::?dpmg; ghum\rz;él;- e Our File No: CC3/AIG19006141/ASD3E2
ing, nlon

%ﬂm 079120 Date: 281082019

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant WEE CONGYOU Policy No: 1700067995

Date of Loss 05/04/2019 Mature of Claim; ClaimNo: 325717879156

RIFTI |

Reg No: SLT2015Y

Make & Model: AUDI A3 SB, 1.4 (A) Engine No: CHZ549608

Req. Date. 21102017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WAUZZZBVTJ1015248

Colour; Silver Cdometer: 27729 km

Engne Capacity: 989 cc

Market Value/ew Car Price: 5582, 000.00

Sum Insured (S8): Market Valua/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable);
CONDITION OF TYRES

Yes Engine Modification:

Mo  Pre-accident Condition:

Front Tyra Size: 205/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Michelin B mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 8 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Righ! Side: Michelin 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre ireads deoth
'COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %)
Parts 16,900.00 742552 D474.48 56.08
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,032.00 3,182.00 2,850.00 4725
Paintwork Labour D.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 22,932.00 10,607.52 12,324.48 53.74
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 1,605.24 74253 B62.71 53.74
Nett Amount (5§) 24,537.24 11,350.05 13,187.19 53.74
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/04/2019
Date Inspected; 08/04/2019 Inspected At Pramium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Hiew May Fung
NOTE: This mport represants our indings al the ime and place of inspection stated herain. Such inspection has bean camisd oul io the best of our
knowledge and abiity but any ather fability under any oiher crcumstances (s hemby sxprasaly axcluded
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 0f 4

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/6/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No.Particulars

Page 3 of 4

Condition Repalrer's Amount

' *FRONT BUMPER Deformed

2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH Damaged

4 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - RH Not Necessary
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER TRIM COVER - RH Notl Necessary
6 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER ADAPTER - RH Nol Necessary
7 1 *AIR GUIDE GRILLE - RH Not Necessary
g8 1 “FRONT FENDER - RH Distorted

e 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary
10 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - RH Bent

11 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE Bent

12 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER SEAL - RH Not Necessary
13 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Tom

14 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary
15 1 *“BONNET ' Not Necessary
18 1 *BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary
17 1 *BONNET EDGE PROTECTION Not Necessary
18 1 *BONNET STRIKER - RH Not Necessary
19 1 *BONNET STRICKER - LH Not Necessary
20 1 *FRONT LED HEADLIGHT - RH Cut

21 1 *ELECTRONICS POWER MODULE Not Necessary
22 1 *FRONT LED HEAT SINK - RH Not Necessary
23 1 *LIGHT CONTROL UNIT Not Necessary
24 1 *BONNET LIFT CYLINDER - LH / RH Damaged

25 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEAM Not Necessary
2% 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Not Necessary
27 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Not Necessary
28 1 *ALUMINIUM RIM Cut

20 4 *RUBBER VALVE Not Necessary
o 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary
a1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE Cracked

FeFranchisa part S=SpoNatt

1.830.00FS *1,464.00 FS

170.00FS *-FS
3500FS *27.52FS
270.00FS ~F8
148 00FS *-F8
34.00FS *-F5
171.00FS *-F5
776.00FS *622.00FS
B65.00FS *-FS

3500FS *27.T6FS
BB.OOFS “B9.B4FS

31.00FS ~FS$
158.00FS *126.00FS
81.00FS “FS
2,898.00FS “FS
149.00FS ~FS
2500FS “FS
100.00FS *FS
100.00FS ~F8
5.029.00FS *4,023 20FS
693.00FS “Fs
666.00FS “FS
508.00FS “FS
128.00FS *102.00FS
660.00FS “FS
172.00FS “FS
111.00FS -F3
B66.00FS '53240FS
13.00FS *F5

700.00FS *40.B0FS
380.00FS “380.00FS

Total Parts (S§) 16,800.00  7,425.52

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE MNew 360.00 360.00

HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

2  TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, RHS FRONT New 2,700.00 1,250.00
BUMPER, RH5 FRONT FENDER, BONNET AND RHS

HEADLIGHT. REORGANIZE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET AND RHS FRONT New 2,500.00 1,100.00
FENDER
4 TO RENEW RHS FRONT RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL New 280.00 280.00
ALIGNMENT
5 TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 162.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 6,032.00 3,182.00
Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out. _I

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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